
Local Government Impact

LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 79TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 4, 2005

TO: Honorable Anna Mowery, Chair, House Committee on Land & Resource Management 

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Deputy Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HJR82 by Hughes (Relating to a constitutional amendment clearing land titles by 
relinquishing and releasing any state claim to sovereign ownership or title to interest in 
certain land. ), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated, other than the cost of publication. 

The cost to the state for publication of the resolution is $66,497.

The resolution proposes a constitutional amendment relinquishing claims of State ownership or title to 
certain tracts of land, including mineral rights, in Upshur and Smith Counties. 

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 305 General Land Office and Veterans' Land Board

LBB Staff: JOB, WK, ZS, JF

1 of 1


